
WEST 1/4 CORNER SECTION 18, TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 13 EAST 
 
1) ON PAGE 88 OF THE GLO ORIGINAL FIELD NOTES IN THE DRAFTING ROOM IN THE 

COUNTY ENGINEER'S OFFICE IT STATES THAT THEY SET A LIMESTONE 19" X 10" 
X 3" FOR THE WEST 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 18-19-13 ON THE WEST TOWNSHIP 
BOUNDARY ON DECEMBER 24, 1855. 

 THE GOVERNMENT SURVEY NOTES SHOW THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: 
1) 40.00 CHAINS NORTH ON THE WEST TOWNSHIP BOUNDARY TO THE 20” X 11” X 

3” LIMESTONE THEY SET FOR THE CORNER TO SECTIONS 7 & 18-19-13 
2) 40.00 CHAINS SOUTH ON THE WEST TOWNSHIP BOUNDARY TO THE 20” X 10” X 

3-1/2” LIMESTONE THEY SET FOR THE CORNER TO SECTIONS 18 & 19-19-13         
 
2) ALVA J. SMITH, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1900 THROUGH 1906, IN SURVEY 

NUMBER 49, A PERMANENT SURVEY RECORDED IN SURVEY BOOK “E” ON PAGE 
230 DATED MAY 7, 1902 ORDERED BY H. B. WILLIAMS TO SURVEY AS MAY BE 
NECESSARY TO LOCATE AND PERMANENTLY ESTABLISH THE NORTHEAST 
CORNER, THE SOUTHEAST CORNER, AND THE SOUTH AND EAST LINES OF SECTION 
13-19-12,  APPARENTLY DID NOT FIND THE STONE AT THE EAST 1/4 CORNER OF 
SECTION 13-19-12 ON THE RANGE LINE AS HE RAN THE RANGE LINE FROM THE 
STONE THAT HE FOUND AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 12-19-12 SOUTH 
TO THE STONE THAT HE FOUND AT THE EAST 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 24-19-12 ON 
THIS PERMANENT SURVEY.  HIS FIELD NOTES ARE IN HIS BOOK NUMBER 3 ON 
PAGE 62, AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION IS IN PACKET “M 45” IN 
MISCELLANEOUS DRAWER NUMBER 2 IN THE VAULT IN THE COUNTY ENGINEER'S 
OFFICE. 
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